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November 10, 1992 DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
STID # 4220 : State Water Resources Control Board

Division of Clean Water Programs
UST Local Oversight Program

: 80 Swan Way, Bm 200
Mr. Charles Chamness Oakland, CA 84621

FAA-AWP-464.10a {510) 271-4530
P.0O. Box 92007-WWPC
Los Angeles, CA 90009

Re: Subsurface Investigation at FAA TRACON Facility at
1029 Grumman St., Oakland CA 94621

Dear Mr. Chamness:

Our coffice is also overseeing the subsurface investigation at
this site currently leased to the FAA. As you are aware, there
exists some question as to the source of the "diesel"
contamination found in the water sample taken from the excavatlon
pit of the former 1000 gallon underground tank. Your consultant
represents that it is FAA’s opinion that this contamination is
from formerly abandoned fuel tanks of the U. §. Navy or other
pre—-existing tanks. I understand the Port of Oakland has agreed
to provide you with documents concerning previous activities in
the TRACON parking lot in an attempt to clarify this issue. You
will recall, our office’s opinion is that until proof is provided
that the contamination is from an offsite source, the
responsibility for remediation will remain with the FAA.

Upon review of this case our office has the following items which
we would like clarified: :

1. The contention has been made that because the soil sample
from the stockpile was broken, the 375 parts per million (ppm)
diesel found in this sample is invalid. 1In a technical sense
this value may not be the "exact" value for the diesel
concentration, however, this value is the approximate
concentration of diesel in the sample and this concentration
exceeds the threshold concentratlon of 100 ppm. To assert that .
no diesel was detected in the stockpile due to this accident 1s
erroneous. o

2. Because of the specific high boiling components found in the
water sample taken from the tank excavation pit, it is asserted
that this contamination and any contamination found in the
groundwater beneath this site is from another tank source. :
Please be advised that all chromatograms of detectable diesel

. concentrations found in soil and water samples should be provided

to verify that no release of diesel fuel has occurred from the
1000 gallon tank removed from this site.
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3. When monitoring wells AW-1 through AW-3 were drilled one soil
boring sample from AW-2, the well within the former tank pit, was
taken and yielded 580 ppm TPH diesel. This sample, Ss5-1, was
represented in a histogram representing the chromatogram of this
sample. This histogram shows that to a large extent,
approximately 90%, the material appears to be diesel fuel,
therefore a release of diesel has occurred to the soil in the 5-
5.5 feet depth range. This depth is within the seasonal high
groundwater table and as such a groundwater will be required in
FAA’s part. The responsibility of the groundwater remediation,
though, can still be determined by the documentation you will be
providing this office. Please provide the analytical results of
all other borings sampled from the installation of the other two
wells.

4. Please attempt to provide the chromatogram of the residual
product found in any offsite abandoned tank.

5. I have been informed by Mr. Len Sinfield of ASI that
additional work is scheduled. This work will include the removal
of the contents of the underground tank pit (hopefully to
groundwater) and installing an additional well outside the pit
area. This work is acceptable and I have informed Mr. Sinfield
to contact this office prior to confirmation soil sampling so
that I may witness this activity. There seems to be a
misunderstanding as to what "clean" s0ils means. In ASI reports,
they have stated 100ppm total petroleum hydrocarbons (TPH) as a
level which the will reuse as backfill. Please be advised
concentrations of TPH are required to be non-detectable prior to
reuse. The 100 ppm concentration is only a guidance
concentration which initiates a soil/groundwater investigation
recommended in the Tri-Regional Board Guidelines. 8Site specific
conditions will determine the levels ,if any, which one which may
be left in place without remediation. Given the shallow
groundwater at this site, our office would encourage remediation
to non-detectable concentrations.

Quarterly monitoring will be required after monltorlng well
installation and should continue until the site is recommended
for site closure. -

Al
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Please provide a written comment to our office to the above
mentioned items within 30 days of receipt of this letter.

¥You may contact me at (510) 271~4350 should you have any
questions regarding this letter.

S:.Zrely ’

Barney M. Chan
Hazardous Materials Specialist

cc: G. Jensen, Alameda County District Attorney Office
' R. Hiett, RWQCB
“ L. S8infield, Advanced Sciences, Inc., 4909 Murphy Canyon Rd.,
Suite 500, San Diego, CA 92123-4301
N. Werner, Port of Oakland, 530 Water St., Oakland 94604
E. Howell, files

ASRTR
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cMr.oTim Williams o 0 U
.. PAA Western Pacific Regden
. FAA~AWP-464.10K - -
‘P.0. Box 92007, WWPC @
" Los Angeles, CA 20009 =

”*ufisnhiﬁétz‘1unaughefixgaqrualsRézéasa at ¥AA Airws
. L-827 Tracon andi ASR #9 Facility, ©

. Dear.Mr. Williems: '

- hlameda County Environmental Health,. Hasardous
‘received the August 30,1991 report issued by
. regarding the removal of the 1,000 gallon dies
~+ - Pacility at.the Oakland Airport. Baged on the
.- this report, the County does not agree that th

. at the site, soil and groundwater, is not from
¢ tankK.. - The conclusion of Sarah Battelle, the n

. Erom Advanded Se¢iences, Inc., is that because

o from the pit contained higher than diesel hydrocas
;i contamination is not from the pre-existing diese
© FAR in-thus not liable for any clean-up. = Alt
" exist in specific cases where contamination: i
- from cffeite, considerable evidence must exist fo
¢ agree with this decision. ‘To this end, you are rix .

© the following itaﬁ&=tu~suppart?thi§-abav@;elainng;;lj.w;;

1. Please prévide the chromatograms of the diesel
. all fuel oil standards ( fuel oil No.l and No. 2 ebtuo.)
“. -~ help to illustrate the differences in these petroleui

- . 2. Please provide the chomatogram of the Traton 5
-+ sample which contained . reportedly 375ppm TPH
0 advised that stovkpiled soils-are not distin
- - typleal confirmatory soil samples taken from t
- that the 100 ppm TPH suggested in the "Tri-Regicms
© . Guldelines" applies similarily to:these results.
- recognizes that this sample was received in a broke
-7;4;3-i_i,cr;-tha_#ﬁalytiﬂalf@ﬁsults must - also. support:y

.- 3.  Pleage provide evidence of potential offsite

2o okl -Give data  to support that the former tank pi
oy directly downgradisnt to this source. - @ive eviden 1

¢+ used at this source matches that of the water sampl -5

. Monitoring well and borings data can be used as evidande.

. . Upsuthorized Release (Leak)' Reports or inventory r ¥
. sheets can also be used to support the oentention :




v;'nr Jim williams
- PAA Travon Fauilityg—- , - .
”'1Eaptaﬁbnr 16, 191 T

Ay :*[iﬁ& a,camplatalhiatary of the fu&l eautaﬁta
f'ﬁitﬂ-r ‘Provide all invaﬂtawy ruaunuiliatinn ané tank
;grtsﬂlté an this’ tank.;f~.

~;Ytu are. raqnestaa to aﬂﬂx&ss in Writing tha ah@we ;%ﬁa
.. provide these items: within thirty (30) dave of thi

o be- aware that this iz a formal reguest for
L to the. Ealifarnia ‘Water Code, Section 13267 (b},
- agreed  time deadlines must be confiimed in.
: sion or ‘the RAQCB. . 1f this above' Anfe
s ”::S yaur tase you will ‘ba required to provi
.ZraQﬁastad wurkplan Withiﬁ thirty fEG) day& of

IR o EBE&NB‘&W!IE! OF vzﬁ&hmiﬁﬂ ek
s In regarﬂs 6 the’ other FAA site, the ASR' #9 F&a*-iﬁ :
-!_,that ‘our Division has not ‘received thnfrsqwaa¥ad ﬂat%p"' ]

< in our July 26, 1981 letter. Please. yruvide tﬁiﬁ wm”uﬁi%a ?

'”;thirt'“(se} days of this letter..

mﬁntaﬁt me at {Slﬁ} 2?1*4330 shauld ?ﬁﬁ hav&
ng this lattem;‘f . :

'=*_Vcc;{ﬂ.‘aenaﬁn, Alamaﬁa caunty ﬁistrict attarnsy,f

SRR Che Envirummantal Prataﬂtian iviaipn

VR.-Eiﬁtt* - RWQCH ; i B

_ 5&3%Binfield-23a Batteilﬁ, ad#ancad Bﬁieﬁﬁasf

T Jummert, FAX. ﬂe@tﬁwnwaacifin Rﬁginn
. -;P. nurphy, Fﬁrt af-.;~ ad,
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DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH ~

' Dok ) ‘Hazardous Materials Program
May 3, 1990 : : 80 Swan Way, Rm. 200
Oakland, CA 94621
Mr. Bob Leone - {415)
Federal Aviation Administration
ES~E

P.0O. Box 2309
Airport Station
Oakland CA 94614

Dear Mr. Leonsa:

This letter is to summarize the phone conversation with Mr. Barney
- Chan on May 3, 1990. You stated that it was FAA's intention to
remove the two 1000 gallon diesel fuel tanks, L827 Grumman and -
ASR4 Building. In fact , Mr. Richard Sherry submitted to our
office Underground Tank Closure/modification plans dated N
- 12-18-89. You also stated that the tanks were thought to be empty
- or will be emptied gince two above ground tanks have been ' o
4. installed to.take theBe tanks places. . It was suggested it would: -
27+ "be prudent for.you to empty the tanks and you stated that the . .-
-~ tanks have been precision tested within the past year and were not
leaking. The issue of whether FAA was exempted from the fees for
our agency's oversight was also discussed. You stated that the
~removal of the underground tanks will be done by a- company :
contracted for a number of your facilities on the west coast. Our
agency requests the following from you: e

1. Submit completed Underground Tank Closure/Modification
plans. Note the originals were returned to Mr. Sherry due to,
incompleteness. Enclosed are additional plans and instructions.
Please submit two checks payable to Alameda County for $375.00
each,the removal fee according to our underground fee schedule. -
Note these payments are for services rendered and are therefore -
not exempt for governmental agencies such as yourself. Our

services will be debited from these deposit fees and any remaining
funds will be reimbursed.

2. Verify that the tanks have been emptied or will be emptied.

3. 8end copies of the latest tank precision tests for both
tanks. - :

4, Notify dur'agency, to your best estimate, as to when the
‘tanks are scheduled for removal and keep our office updated as to
any changes. :




reda Caunty District attorney, COnsumer anﬂ,
Envirermental Protection Agency

Laster Feldman; RWQCB




